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WASHINGTON, D.C. 20506

SECRET '
27 August 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

SUBJECT: Operations Advisory Group Action

Change No. 2 to the August 1976 Reconnaissance Schedule
(Control No. 605798, 24 August 1976) was approved by the
Operations Advisory Group on 27 August with the stipulation
that OAG members be given notification prior to launch if
thé JCS approve a mission on either

25X1 o , .

Rob Ro atlif}
Executive Secretary
Operations Advisory Group

Distribution
Secretary Kissinger
Secretary Rumsfeld
General Brown
;}“.Z,ﬁs?«‘"?*:;m Director Bush

% | | L _ﬁtﬂ" F#jl -

T

ELASSIFIED BY _S1gner it
EXEMPT FROM GENERAL DECLASSIFICATION
SCHEDULE ©OF EXCCUTIVE ORXDER 11652 EX4
EMPTION CATEGORY (§ 58 (1), 2D (3) or 4)]

AUTOMATICALLY CECIASSIFIED OM g
H Impossible to Determins Q"}i

. {ofsciive dale or ovent, If any) .-

SECRET

NSCQ%(REMJ)%%W@&OOSIO“” 8 : CIA-RDP79M00467A000200010010-8

25X1

-

-




25X1 Approved For Release 2005/04/18 : CIA-RDP79M00467A000200010010-8

Approved For Release 2005/04/18 : CIA-RDP79M00467A000200010010-8



